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“The Future belongs to those who

Eleanor Roosevelt

TRUE BILL INDICTMENT

The Great Jury and alternates, sealed in record, represent this Great Jury under The American
National Union and Party, herein known as and represented as GJ#1 through GJ#13 and various
alternates, placed under seal of non-public record, with the purpose to hear the below Name and
claims, as was set forth in the below case and number.

The Great Jury hereby convenes in the one supreme court within the judicial districts of The
United States of America, in standing pursuant to matters in claims, in the case of:

SARA YBARRA-JOHNSON HERNANDEZ and
CHILDREN in the subject matter of Child#1, Child#2, Child#3, and Child#4.

IN THE GREAT JURY, SARA YBARRA-JOHNSON HERNANDEZ HAS APPEARED IN
PERSON AND CLAIM,

in the investigative Record No. 20170119-HRTI-JOHK-2016-1229X2017002,

SARA YBARRA-JOHNSON HERNANDEZ, (MOTHER);
with claims under the Universal Declaration of Human Rights; and
the subject matter of Child#1, Child#2, Child#3, and Child#4 (under seal)
with claims represented under the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
as “Convention on the Rights of the Child” whereby identity is represented
for each child by use of birth date of each child in public record forum,

VS.
the state of Anizona,

also known as a.k.a. (operating as, under, in fiction, unknown or parallel in The State of
Arizona and/or private or not, in corporation or not),

under Arizona onginal actions Case No. JD18007, Case No. 11-0103-SA, Case No. JV-11-
0096, CV-11-0261-PR, DH 2011-165, JD 2011-130, JD509161, CA-JV-11-0192, 1CA-SA-12-0145,

INTERNATIONAL COPYRIGHT © GREAT JURY — THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

believe in the beauty of their dreams.” -



(=

HERNANDEZ-20170929-GREAT JURY TRUE BILL-20170119-HRTI-JOHK-2016-1229X2017002

CV-00224-PHX-MHB, JV12-0041, JD509161, JV-12-0202, CV-14-00171-PHX-GMS

Comes now, this the Great Jury and delivered by its appointee, herein to Declare the
Existence of Human Rights violations identified and committed contrary under the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights adopted and exercised in finding(s) as action herein, on
aforementioned claim and finding(s),

AND;

Comes now, this the Great Jury and delivered by its appointee, herein to Declare the
Existence of Human Rights violations as a “Convention on the Rights of the Child” identified and
committed contrary under the Universal Declaration of Human Rights adopted and exercised in
finding(s) as action herein, on aforementioned claim and finding(s).

L

I. (A.) Existence of Human Rights Violations

In these findings, these International incidents have occurred in the U.S. state of Anizona,
as a creature within and separate to the State of Anizona, thereby taking the mantle of a people’s
government, to a capacity over the people of the State of Arizona and as a different subset of
peoples. This mantle is therein connected as an outlier (see below definition), a separate term
representing a Federal government, which is distinct from the creature of the state of Arizona, and
head quartered in Manhattan Island, of New York, under the charter of the Patroons, established
by the King of the Netherlands. This Federal government United States operates within the
junsdiction of the other United States, as a corporation designated being the District of Columbia
purporting to exist, under its own Municipal laws, as a State within the original Union.

[A global document I. And II. Definition - outlier as noun

noun: outlier; plural noun: outliers

a person or thing situated away or detached from the main body or system.
a person or thing differing from all other members of a particular group or set].

The creature state of Anzona, owned and operated by Secret Societies and Grand Lodges
under its own subset of members, has a protectorate, the U.S. Military and originates from within
the city-state of the city of Washington D.C. The American Bar Association is not proper as
plenary, and operates as an outlier to the city of London known as the Crown Temple.

The Crown Temple administrates the Treasury of the Vatican City, operates as an outlier
with foreign to states and foreign to Federal government United States and foreign to the other
United States as a corporation, as foreign entity's and foreign Associations, and foreign Charters,
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and foreign Organizations, contrary to treaties made to create a facade of neutrality, while keeping
arm’s length of nefanous acts. The implementation of a Military theology, branded on the court
houses of the U.S. Courts with the Free Mason compass and exercising the Equestrian Order of
the Holy Sepulcher, a sovereign city state created by Vatican City and operating as creatures to the
orniginating States of the Union.

These above said creatures of the 48 states, change, alter and modify the state and status as
to the proper capacity of the workings when compared to 48 States by means of deception, non-
disclosure, redefinition of meaning, to mislead by means of religion, over time, as private
company's by operating as private corporations, for a creature of state charters, creature of a
county, creature or municipal or city charter, being redefined into metro's and city-states.
Therefore, by displacing and taking the mantle of government of the State, posing as original
States, an arbitrary deception occurs and is forced unknowing on the people of the State of
Anzona, regardless of political status under a redefinition of U.S. citizen, whereby that status,
standing, and character is thereby not properly achieved nor vetted.

The U.S. state of Arizona with a population and culture of people cannot self-proclaim
authonzation to self-operate the creature of the state, whereby knowledge and consent of the
people was not admitted, thereby creating adverse violations under the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights and vanous sections of the War crimes doctrine. Section 22 of “Elements of
Cnimes” published in 2011 by the International Criminal Court clearly states the following: Section
22. The transfer, directly or indirectly, by the Occupying Power of parts of its own civilian
population into the terntory it occupies, or the deportation or transfer of all or parts of the
population of the occupied termtory within or outside this territory:

Elements

1. The accused:

(@) Transferred, 36 directly or indirectly, parts of its own population into the territory it
occupies; or

(b) Deported or transferred all or parts of the population of the occupied territory within or
outside this territory.

2. The conduct took place 1n the context of and was associated with an international armed
conflict.

o The accused was aware of factual circumstances that established the existence of an armed
conflict.

In the 1913 revised statutes of the U.S. state of Arizona, it proclaimed the existence of
Fraternal and Secret Societies, chapter 6, under the members of the Grand Lodge or division
acting under the authonty under any Grand Lodge or the rules of its society. Specifically, it can sue
or be sued in any federal court else loose its license to operate. The society property real or
personnel 1s allowed by Devise, which is a testamentary disposition of land or realty or a gift of real
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property by the last will and testament of the donor. When used as a noun, it means a testamentary
disposition of real or Personal Property, and when used as a verb, it means to dispose of real or
personal property by will, also as grant, gift or purchase for trustee’s. Since the peoples of the State
of Anzona have been trafficked into the aforesaid grand society and with no one holding an office
to remove adversanal society's and its licensing, whereby it renders its own society scheme with
self-proclaimed immunity, creates improper capacity, using a Political Contingency, to the State of
Anzona people.

L (B)

Formulation under general laws: Revised Code of Anizona
Section 2:

Corporations may be formed under general laws, but shall not be created by special acts.
Laws relating to corporations maybe be altered, amended, limited, and restrained by law.

The officers under the creature of the U.S. state of Arizona, have amended the
Constitution of the State of Anizona, thereby publishing an Anizona Constitution, therefore are not
the same, and changed or altered the titles thereof. Sedition and Treason has been implemented
on the peoples of the State of Arizona.

The actions applied under the state of Anizona, is trafficking of all its people of the State of
Arizona, an effect to deny the people access to government, the political process, open election, a
Nationality, the sovereign collective powers as a independent State, which is transferred into
something else of International crimes ignored by the Department of Justice of the U.S., Vatican
City and Manhattan Island, of New York.

The U.S. state of Arizona is an international corporation, and subject to and operating under the
rule of private international law, therefore is subject to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
and/or “The Convention on The Rights of The Child”, under the customary international law and
vacant of any rule or stipulation otherwise, by officers of corporation(s).

The U.S. state of Anzona (herein after referred to as “Creature state of Anizona,” did knowingly
and intentionally commuit certain human rights violations listed in the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights, as it would have had to create and implement said conditions and status, and then
operate same, therefore it imprinted upon the victims, as listed herein of the above style claims as
found and 1dentified in this subject-matter.

The revised statues of Arizona, a.k.a or similar to, the Rules Code of Washington (RCW), is a
product to commit the enclosed herein, Universal Declaration of Human Rights adversarial status,
under corporations, associations, and charters, whereby when these are not a government,
exacerbates the offense when these acting as governments and are not governments in the true
meaning thereof, but operate as if they were 1n an official government and body with powers
granted as if was in a proper capacity. The officer of the “Creature state of Arizona,” cannot claim
a sovereign immunity and then these officer(s) claim and impose a privacy violation(s), as the
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corporation, charters and associations operating as fronts for the National Lawyers Guild, the
bulwark of the Communist party; are in a claiam of being a government of The State of Arizona,
and therefore operate without standing as the “Creature state of Arizona.”

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DECLARED, the jurors under this Great Jury, by view and
survey, has identified the Section 1., ARIZONA, Existence_of Human Rights violations, has
occurred under the “Creature state of Arizona,” to now be served and brought into a Judgment
before the Human Rights Tribunal, for remedy upon the following violations established above in

Section 1., ARIZONA, Existence of Human Rights violations:

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4: ARTICLE 1

My four sons, Isaiah Johnson dob March 26, 2008 seized May 4. 2009: Wilfredo Pellot III dob
Oct. 8, 2009 seized Oct. 12. 2009; Josiah Johnson dob June 3. 2011 scized June 6. 2011 and
Jayden Johnson dob Junc 18, 2014 seized Feb. S, 2014 by Arizona Child Protective Services
[CPS], hereinafter known as the Arizona Department of Child Safety [DCS], and the Oklahoma
Department of Health and Human Services [DHS] with the assistance of Phoenix police officers.
who used threats of arrest, coercion and intimidation to force entry into my home in the absence
of an emergency, absent imminent danger in violation of ARS 8-823(B) (1) "Specific rcasons
[must be given] as to why the child is being removed, factors that cause the determination of
imminent danger;” ARS 25-1059 "the order must be served on the respondent, any person who
has physical custody of the child:" ARS 25-1061(D) “respondent must be served with the
warrant and order immediately:" Fourth Amendment: 18 USC §2236 “"Secarches without
Warrant" and 18 USC §245(b) "Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, by force or
threat of force willfully injures, intimidates or interferes with, or attempt to injure, intimidate or
interfere.”

Detailed herein is a pattern and practice of ineffective assistance of counsel so overt and extreme.
which has been repeated from attomey to attorney over the entire casc. Offenses, which include:
Refusal to refute DCS' false allegations: Refusal to cross-examine DCS workers; Refusal to
obtain and submit my exculpatory evidence despite multiple requests; Coercion to force me to
give up my parental rights to my son, Isaiah; Refusal to cease and desist subsequent to being
fired; Failure to review case file and prepare for court proceedings; Allowed threats and coercion
against me to go unreported; Failure to strike fraudulent records; Failure to obtain or provide me
with minute entries, court documents and Exhibits; Failure to request proper discovery and
disclosure; Failure to report misconduct by AAG's and judges; Failure to report violations of my
due process and civil rights; Failure to report DCS' violations of Arizona Revised Statutes:

10 Counts of Violation of Article 1.
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ARTICLE 2
Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

Special Note 1: Isaiah was seized May 4. 2009 in defiance of Jennifer Hagen's Contact
Decision April 22. 2009. which documents the following: Based on your observation during the
nitial contact. is the child(ren) unsafe due to PRESENT DANGER? “No. The child is safe
because his needs are getting met. The family are participating in DDD services and there is
a lot of adult supervision in the home.” [CPS/DCS records disclosed to mother.]

Special Note 2: May 3, 2009 Jennifer Hagen and Rhonda Cash predetermined the seizure of
Isaiah on May 4. 2009 and predetermined to restrict mother from obtaining Isaiah’s medical
records from lus pediatnician. Dr. Dumaplin (doctor who exanuned Isaiah May 6. 2009 and one
of Isaiah’s neurologists. Dr. Janet Teodor. [CPS/DCS records disclosed to mother.]

Special Note 3: Oct. 16, 2009 and Oct. 19, 2009 Amy Kromer and Dawn Tate repeated a Notice
to Provider to restrict mother’s access from obtaining Wilfredo's medical records. [CPS/DCS
records disclosed to mother.]

15 Counts of Violation of Article 2

ARTICLE 3
Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

Arizona Department of Child Safety [DCS], and the Oklahoma Department of Health and Human
Services [DHS] with the assistance of Phoenix police officers, who used threats of arrest, coercion
and intimidation to force entry into my home in the absence of an emergency, absent imminent
danger in violation of ARS 8-823(B) (1); “Specific reasons [must be given] as to why the child is being
removed, factors that cause the determination of imminent danger,” ARS 25-1059 “The order must be
served on the respondent, any person who has physical custody of the child;” ARS 25-1061(D)
“Respondent must be served with the warrant and order immediately;” Fourth Amendment; 18 USC
§ 2236 “Searches without Warrant,” and 18 USC § 2236 “Searches without Warrant” and 18 USC §
245 (b) “Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, by force or threat of force willfully
injures, intimidates or interferes with, or attempt to injure, intimidate or interfere”

5 Counts of Violation of Article 3.
Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

The record is irrefutable that every Superior Court Judge violated the Code of Federal
Regulations to defraud the federal government to collect Title IV-E funds with the unlawful
scizure and detainment of my sons n foster care absent abuse and neglect as follows:

5 Counts of Violation of Article 3.
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Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

May 13, 2009 Judge Holt’s order claims: “Based on the Court’s review of the verified petition
and the report of the caseworker dated 05/12/2009 it is Ordered continuing the child, Isaiah
Emecry Johnson, as a temporary ward of the court, to prevent abuse or neglect. pursuant to
ARS 8-825" in violation of 65 CFR §4056 (Jan. 25, 2000) “Reasonable cttorts tinding must be
madc on a case-by-casc basis. Contrary to the welfare findings and findings regarding
reasonable efforts may not simply reference a report to the court. To be legally sutficient the
findings must reference specific facts from the report,” and in violation of 45 CFR
§1356.21(D)3) “Judicial determinations that merely reference state statute in an attempt to
satisfy this requirement arc insuflicient. Findings must be made that reference specific facts of
the case.” Holt also claimed: “The Court finds that the Arizona Department of Economic

Special Note 7: Feb. 3, 2014 CPS/DCS Child Safety Investigation Note characteristic is coded as
‘substance exposed newborn.” Propose to substantiate neglect by substance abuse and domestic
violence because a dependency petition has been filed alleging neglect.” [This was done under the
previous case no. JD509161 Supp.] Further noted “The allegations in the report are believed to be
true and the home is unsafe for a child.” [CPS/DCS records disclosed to mother.]

10 Counts of Violation of Article 3.
ARTICLE 4
Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

“DCS did not conduct any investigation prior to or after the unlawful removal of Isaiah on May 4,
2009 [nor with the subsequent seizure of his brothers] in violation of ARS 8-456 (C)(1), “Make a
prompt and thorough investigation.”

The record is irrefutable that every Superior Court Judge violated the Code of Federal
Regulations to defraud the federal government to collect Title IV-E funds with the unlawful
scizure and detainment of my sons in foster carc absent abuse and neglect as follows:

10 Counts of violation of Article 4.
ARTICLE 5
Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

May 3, 2011 Ballinger denied my “Motion to Recuse” Judge Coury for ‘juridical bias, prejudice
suppression of my proffered exculpatory evidence and denial of my right to due process in violation of
Judicial Code 28 USC Section 455(a). “Any justice, judge, or magistrate judge of the United States
shall disqualify himself in any proceeding in which his impartiality might reasonable be questioned,”
and in violation of the Due Process Clause of the U.S. Constitution, which is supported by the court
transcripts May 3, 2011 I testified: “Judge Coury will not put any of my evidence on the record...It
was medical records for my kids, there was no medical neglect.”

5 Counts of violation of Article 5.
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ARTICLE 6

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

The minute entry of April 19, 2011 proves Coury suppressed and ignored exculpatory evidence
of my innocence I proffered to the court detailed in my ‘Motion to Void Judgment® filed April
15, 2011 when he along with Naven, Klass, Leos and Sara J. Lunde Smith held an ex-parte
discussion, which the minute entry states: "The Court has considered the Motion to Void
Judgment filed by Mother. Sara Johnson, in the Motion, Mother seeks to void this Court’s
Orders of May 13. 2009, and November 4. 2009, on the grounds that Mother's rights have been
violated with these Orders. THE COURT FINDS no merit to Mother's Motion. It is ordered
taking no action on Mother's motion other than to (a) direct that it be filed in the Court file and
(b) to note that, if it was considered on the merits, the Motion would be denied” in violation of
Arizona Rules of Evidence 401 "All relevant evidence is  admissible.”

5 Counts of Violation of Article 6.

ARTICLE 7

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

Detailed herein is a pattern and practice of ineffective assistance of counsel so overt and extreme.
which has been repeated from attomey to attomey over the entire case. Offenses, which include:
Refusal to refute DCS' falsc allcgations; Refusal to cross-examine DCS workers; Refusal to
obtain and submit my exculpatory evidence despite multiple requests; Coercion to force me to
give up my parental rights to my son, Isaiah; Refusal to cease and desist subsequent to being
fired: Failure to review case file and prepare for court proceedings; Allowed threats and coercion
against me to go unrcported; Failure to strike fraudulent records; Failure to obtain or provide me
with minute entries, court documents and Exhibits; Failure to request proper discovery and
disclosure; Failure to report misconduct by AAG's and judges; Failure to report violations of my
due process and civil rights: Failure to report DCS' violations of Arizona Revised Statutes;

Arizona Assistant Attorney Generals [AAG] pattern and practice abandoned due diligence to
acquire objective and reliable information and evidence: who conspired. colluded and covered
up DCS' fraudulent allegations; who allowed documents. which contain  fraud.
misrcpresentation and fabrication against me without cxpert testimony and authenticated reports
to corroborate findings; who continued to repeat DCS' false allegations as fact in order to
continue the malicious prosecution of an innocent mother in violation of ARS 12-541
"Malicious prosecution." Rules of Professional Conduct ER 3.3(a)(3) "A lawyer shall not
knowingly offer evidence that the lawyer knows to be falsc. If a lawyer. the lawyer's client has
offcred material evidence and the lawyer comes to know of its falsity, the lawyer shall take
remcedial measures, including, disclosure to the court;” ER 8.4 (¢)"engage in conduct involving
dishonesty, fraud, deceit or misrepresentation (d)"engage in conduct that is prejudicial to the
administration of justice:” (f) "knowingly assist a judge or judicial officer in conduct that is a
violation of applicable Code of Judicial Conduct or other law."

10 Counts of Violation of Article 7.
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ARTICLE 8

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

Arizona Assistant Attoney Generals [AAG] patten and practice abandoned due diligence 1o
acquire objective and reliable information and evidence: who conspired, colluded and covered
up DCS' fraudulent allegations. who allowed documents, which contain fraud.
misrepresentation and fabrication against me without expert testimony and authenticated reports
to corroborate findings; who continued to repeat DCS' false allegations as fact in order to
continue the malicious prosecution of an innocent mother in violation of ARS 12-541
"Malicious prosecution,” Rules of Professional Conduct ER 3.3(a)(3) "A lawyer shall not
knowingly offer evidence that the lawyer knows to be false. If a lawyer. the lawyer's client has
offered material cvidence and the lawyer comes to know of its falsity, thc lawyer shall take
remedial measures, including, disclosure to the court:" ER 8.4 (¢)"cengage in conduct involving
dishonesty, fraud, deceit or misrepresentation (d)"engage in conduct that is prejudicial to the
administration of justice:” (f) "knowingly assist a judge or judicial officer in conduct that is a
violation of applicable Code of Judicial Conduct or other law."

The record is irrefutable that every Superior Court Judge violated the Code of Federal
Regulations to defraud the federal government to collect Title IV-E funds with the unlawful
scizure and detainment of my sons in foster care absent abuse and ncglect as follows:

Nov. 17, 2009 Judge Areneta for Holt (Not the first hearing QOct. 27, 2009 in violation of 43
CFR §1356.21(C) order claims: “Tt is Ordered continuing the child(ren), Wilfredo Pellot 111, as
temporary ward(s) of the Court, committed to the care, custody and control of the Arizona
Dept. of Economic Sccurity” without citing any report. statute or specific facts in violation of
45 CFR §1356.21(D)3) “Findings must be made that reference specific facts of the case.”

15 Counts of Violation of Article 8.

ARTICLE 9

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

March 10, 2010 Judge Ballinger’s order claims: “It is Ordered continuing the child(ren)
Wilfredo Pellot III, as a temporary ward(s) of the Court, committed to the care, custody. and
control of the Arizona Dept. of Economic Sccurity™ and “The Court finds that there is a need
for out-of-home carc based upon the information presented. foster care being necessary o
protect the child (ren)’s welfare.” He further orders: “The Court finds that the child(ren) Isaiah.
continue(s) to be dependent according to the statutes™ without citing any report, statute or
specific facts in violation of 45 CFR §1356.21(D)(3) “Findings must be made that reference
specific facts of the case.”
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Sept. 23, 2011 Judge Thompson’s order claims: “It 1s Ordered continuing the child(ren). Josiah
Johnson, as temporary ward(s) of the Court, committed to the care, custody and control of the
Arizona Dept. of Economic Security” without citing any report, statute or specific facts in
violation of 45 CFR §1356.21(D)(3) “Tindings must be madc that reference specific facts of the

cace !

May 6. 2009, it is reported DCS took Isaiah to his doctor at Twin Pediatrics. which resulted in
no abuse findings. DCS did not return Isaiah in violation of ARS 8-821(1D) "After the
cxamination the person shall relcase the child to the custody of the parent or guardian unless the
cxamination reveals abuse or neglect. Temporary custody of a child shall not exceed twelve
hours" DCS restricted my access to this report by giving Twin Pcdiatrics a "Notice to Provider”
and withheld this report from the court in violation of ARS 1-602(A) "All Parental Rights are
reserved to a parent of a minor child without obstruction or interference from this state, any

May 8. 2009 Cash and Hagen by and through Marissa A. Florio AAG filed a fraudulent
Dependency Petition. With no contact from DCS between May 4 and May 12, 2009 Cash and
Hagen in addition to false medical neglect allegations, they manufactured false allegations of
substance abusc and domestic violence in their fraudulent report to the court to support the
petition. Sept. 9, 2009 Elizabeth I.ayne Hartley and Elizabeth Dawn Tate wrote a fraudulent
report mirroring this original report to the court.

20 Counts of Violation of Article 9.

ARTICLE 10

Mother, Child 1, Child 2, Child 3, Child 4:

Nov. 17, 2009 Judge Areneta for Holt (Not the first hearing Oct. 27, 2009 in violation of 43
CFR §1356.21(C) order claims: “It is Ordered continuing the child(ren), Wilfredo Pellot TII. as
temporary ward(s) of the Court, committed to the care. custody and control of the Arizona
Dept. of Economic Sccurity” without citing any report, statute or specific [acts in violation of
45 CFR §1356.21(D)3) “Findings must be made that reference specific facts of the case.”

Oct. 21, 2009 Kromer and Tate Report to the Court Wilfredo if
[Case JD18007 Allegation: Ms. Johnson has untreated mental health and substance abuse issnes. M
Johnson was plamming on living with her mother. Karla Johmson. with whom CPS has major concerns
regarding prior CPS history. substance use. and domestic violence. Ms. Johnson suffers from mental

health issues requiring counseling and medication. There are concerns with placing the children with
Maternal Grandmother due to the fact that the older child was neglected while living in her home. T1
family has been known to be hostile with service providers and has not been shown to be a placemen'
that would be consistent with meeting the child’s needs and being a part of the CPS team.]

May 8. 2009 Cash and Hagen by and through Marissa A Florio AAG filed a fraudulent
Dependency Petition. With no contact from DCS between May 4 and May 12, 2009 Cash and
Hagen in addition to false medical neglect allegations, they manufnctured false allegations of
substance abusc and domestic violence in their fraudulent report to the court to support the
petition. Sept. 9. 2009 Elizabeth Layne Hartley and Elizabeth Dawn Tate wrote a fraudulent
report mirroring this original report to the court.
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